NORMA CERVETTO <norma.cervetto@sville.us>

Fwd: SB 1566 training

1 message

MATT UNDERWOOD <matt.underwood@sville.us> Fri, Feb 16, 2018 at 3:10 PM
To: NORMA CERVETTO <NORMA.CERVETTO@sville.us>

FYI
Matt Underwood

Superintendent
Stephenville 1ISD
254/968-7990
254/968-5942 -Fax

“Developing the Potential of Every Student, Every Day

—————— Forwarded message -————

From: Dale Latham <dlatham@esc11.net>

Date: Wed, Feb 7, 2018 at 10:54 AM

Subject: RE: SB 1566 training

To: MATT UNDERWOOD <matt.underwood@sville.us>

Matt,

You are a gentleman and a scholar... heavy on the gentleman!

1 am flexible — Mondays, Tuesdays, and Wednesdays — | try to avoid basketball-watching conflicts for hoard members. |
have a few conflicts already scheduled trainings in February and March. With some March dates, and definitely an April
to August-blitz, we have many options to schedule the tour. ldeally, pick a few dates that your board can gather. That
may be pretty close to what other Erath schools can do. We can advertise your selected date and let it marinate. if we
have one board or five, we will conduct the training regardless. | just want to get this training out in the field, rather than
just at the ESC.

Dale

From: MATT UNDERWOOQOD [mailto:matt.underwood@sville.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Dale Latham <dlatham@esc11.net>

Subject: Re: SB 1566 training

Dale,

| think we could do that. Can | wait to confirm after our February meeting? Do you have some available dates for us to
consider?



Thanks,

Matt

On Wed, Feb 7, 2018 at 8:14 AM Dale Latham <dlatham@esc11.net> wrote:
Matt,

We are planning to offer the new, required SB 1566 board training, on “Evaluating Student Performance,” in some
county-clustered sessions. We have to train every board member by September 1, 2018. This is a required 3-hour
training. If the entire Team of Eight is present for the full three hours, then this training credit can be double-dipped to
meet your annual Team of Eight requirement.

i Would you be interested in hosting an Erath cluster? | think we talked about this a few weeks ago, but | may have
imagined this conversation.

i Dale

Dale Latham, Field Service Agent
| ESC Region 11
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